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Republic of the Philippines DEPED MARTBALAY LITY Elgbm
Bepartment of Education RE LEA_S
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO DATE=WT1
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY By:
Division Memorandum
No. W% . s 2023 e
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief, CID and SGOD
School Heads
All Others Concerned
This Division

From: CHERRY MAE L. LIMBACO-REYES

g:‘ach%q[)ivisio Superintendent L/

Date: August 10, 2023

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 261, S.
2023 RE DIVISION TRAINING-WORKSHOP ON STORYBOOK
WRITING FOR GRADES 4 TO 6, BOOK DESIGNING, AND

ILLUSTRATING

1. For information and guidance of all concerned, this Office informs
the storybook writers and illustrators that the third day of the training will be

moved from August 17, 2023 to October 7, 2023.

2. All other provisions stated in the said Memorandum still remain
in effect.

3. Should there be queries, contact Purisima J. Yap - EPS-LRMDS
at 09364882591.

Copy furnished: CID-Leaming Resource Management Section
TO BE POSTED ON THE WEBSITE

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
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